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RE: Clarification on ACF rule

ARB ZEV Fleet <zevfleet@arb.ca.gov>

Mon 8/14/2023 4:42 PM

To:zachary.d.skilton@efleets.com <zachary.d.skilton@efleets.com>
Hey Zack!

Thank you again for your interest in Advanced Clean Fleets. Per our prior email disclaimer, if you do not want your
email compiled for the ACF rulemaking file to become part of the public record please let me know as soon as
possible. Otherwise, we are obliged to add it to the ACF comment docket at the end of the 15-day public
comment docket.

CALLIE BRACEWELL

Ao Air Resources Technician Il
CALIFORNIA Mobile Source Control Division
AlRRESOURCES BOARD callie.bracewell@arb.ca.gov

From: Skilton, Zachary D <Zachary.D.Skilton @efleets.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 6:54 AM

To: ARB Helpline <helpline@arb.ca.gov>

Cc: Seekins, Jon D <Jon.D.Seekins@efleets.com>

Subject: Clarification on ACF rule

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
We work for a fleet management company that partners with many customers who are affected by the new ACF
rules and wanted some clarification.

Many of our partners are under S50M in revenue, do operate over 50 vehicles but not all 50 of them are over
8500 GVW. Are they subject to ACF?
Oris it only if they operate 50 vehicles over 8500 GVW or have over S50M in revenue.

The over S50M is easy the question is how many vehicles over 8500 GVW vs just total vehicles makes it confusing
to us.

Can you please shoot us a note back or give me a call at 407-948-0708 to discuss?

Zack Skilton
Fleet Strategy Manager

Southern California / Nevada Markets

(407) 948-0708 cell
Zachary.D.Skilton@efleets.com
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by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e-mail is
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